Jennifer Hudon

From: Jeri Lynn Christensen

Sent: Friday, June 05, 2015 7:07 AM

To: Jennifer Hudon; Lynn Heyduk

Cc: Chris Miller; Nick Reimer; Tony Dick; Robert Barbier
Subject: FW: Jeff Erickson License

Jennifer/Lynn —
Please see the email listed below in order to adjust the money.from one account line to another.

Thanks -

Jeri Lynn Christensen
Office Manager

Manitowoc Police Department
910 Jay Street
Manitowoc WI 54220

Phone: (920) 686-6589
Fax: (920) 686-6588

From: Nick Reimer

Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2015 5:51 PM

To: Chris Miller

Cc: Jeri Lynn Christensen; Tony Dick; Robert Barbier
Subject: Jeff Erickson License

Hello Chris,

I spoke to both lJill and Jeff separately today. I let them know that he could apply for the license this year and if he
passed a background | would send it through regardless of the $200 balance, as he had a prior license and was not given
notice about the $200 until now. He said he knows he should have taken care of the OWI fine completely even though it
was 25 years ago.

He asked that we withdraw his license application and take the $55 and put it towards the $200 balance on the OWI|
fine. It sounds like he plans to pay that off some day. He said he really didn’t need the license anyway and it was more
of a convenience thing, as there will be other licensed bartenders when he bartends.

Nick Reimer




Assistant Chief of Police
Manitowoc Police Department
910 Jay St. Manitowoc, WI 54220
Phone: (920) 686-6562

Cell: (920) 374-0463
nreimer@manitowoc.org

"The Mission of the Manitowoc Police Department is to work cooperatively with the community to prevent crime, maintain
order and provide a safe environment for everyone."
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